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7 April 2020 
SGN Connections 

Our Ref: 2010313  St Lawrence House 
Your Ref: N/A  Station Approach 

Horley 
Surrey 
RH6 9HJ   

Nisha Mistry 
BWB Consulting 
Livery Place  Customer Service 0800 912 1700* 
35 Livery Street 
Colmore Business District   
Birmingham 
West Midlands 
B3 2PB 
 
Dear Nisha Mistry, 
 

New Connections at Land off Sandwich Road, Sholden, Deal, Kent, CT14 0AB 
 
Thank you for choosing us to give you a budget indication for new connections at the above site, and 
please find our estimate below. 
 
Work to be carried out 
SGN Connections to install appropriately sized gas infrastructure from the existing 6” SI LP main in 
Sandwich Road to suitable locations. SGN Connections to carry out all the necessary excavation and 
reinstatement work. No meter/meter housing work is included. 
 
Your budget indication is £250,000.00 (exc. VAT)  
 
Please note that this figure is a budget indication only, it is based upon an hourly load of 250 x 60 kW 
and an annual quantity of 250 x 20,600 kWh along with any other information you’ve given us, and 
doesn’t represent an offer to carry out the work. 
 
We won’t be able to give you a more accurate quote until a full design study has been carried out, 
and there’s a charge for this. We’ll be able to tell you how much the study will be once you ask us for 
a firm quote. 
 
SGN can confirm that there is sufficient capacity in its Low Pressure network to accommodate this 
development. This is based upon current network model data which is subject to change. Upon 
receipt of an application for a firm quote, we will evaluate the actual work required and let you know 
if any reinforcement is required and if any costs will be applicable. 
 
We’re assuming no easements or third party permissions are required to carry out the work. 
 
This budget indication is based on the site boundary being as advised in the information provided by 
yourselves.  
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Please note it is SGN’s policy to locate gas meters externally wherever possible. Internal meter 
positions should only be considered as a last resort if no external locations are available. Upon 
submitting an application for a firm quote, please identify suitable external locations at ground level 
for the meter boxes, or specify the reasons why internal meter locations are required. 
 
Please note that there is another Gas Transporter (GT), Indigo Pipelines Ltd, within close proximity of 
your site and therefore you may be able to request an alternative quote from this GT. 
Should a firm quote be requested, this would be subject to third party consent from the current Gas 
Transporter close to the site. This consent is required to allow SGN to operate within their area and 
would be requested upon acceptance of a firm quote. 
 
Please note that this budget indication doesn’t allow for any diversion of our existing infrastructure if 
we find it’s necessary. You can get further detail on this by calling our customer service line on the 
number at the top of this page and asking to speak with the Mains Diversions and Isolations team.  
 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me by calling our customer service team 
on the number at the top of this letter and asking to speak with the undersigned. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Sean Wragg 
Technical Assistant 
 
 
* All calls are recorded and may be monitored 

 


